










































































FR # Description Amount Total 

2021-05 RIPA & Associates- Phase 1B $78,811.81

RiPA & Associates- Phase 1D $41,738.06

$120,549.87

2021-06 Revised 1/1/2021 $211,690.37

$211,690.37

2021-07 Premier Outdoor Lighting $13,675.00

Sunrise Landcare $47,685.25

Woodruff & Sons $141,001.33

$202,361.58

2021-08 RIPA & Associates 82,855.42$         

82,855.42$    

2021-09 RIPA & Associates $45,446.81

$45,446.81

2021-10 SignPro Studios $35,925.00

Stantec $1,811.25

$37,736.25

Funding Request 2021-05 - 2021-10

FIELDSTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
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Amanda Lane

From: Kris Watts <kwatts@nealcommunities.com>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 11:07 AM
To: Amanda Lane
Subject: Fieldstone FR2021-06

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

Hi Amanda, 

Regarding Fieldstone CDD FR 2021-06 – Windward Building Group: 

Pay App #1 for North Rvr Rch Veran Amenity through 11/30/2020 - $28,379.97 
Pay App #1 for North Rvr Rch Riverfield Eastside Entry through 11/30/2020 – $5,938.19.  

Both of these are related to the Moccasin Wallow/Morgan’s Glen CDD  and should not be included on this funding 
request.  We are paying all line items except those two.   

Let me know if you have questions/concerns.  Also, sorry for the heavily marked up copy…but this is what we have to do 
prior to paying.   













By Amanda Lane at 11:55 am, Dec 24, 2020



By Amanda Lane at 11:55 am, Dec 24, 2020
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Ratification of Payment Authorizations #06-10 



PA # Description Amount Total 

2021-06 Florida State Fence $625.00

Ken Burton Jr. Tax Collector $19.16

Ken Burton Jr. Tax Collector $28.74

PFM Group Consulting $45.39

Sunrise Landcare $7,888.87

Supervisor Fees $1,000.00

Vglobal Tech $100.00

Vogler Ashton $1,492.00

$11,199.16

2021-07 Eco-Logic Services $1,275.00

Frontier $314.33

MacroLease $695.00

Manatee County Utilities Department $425.06

Manatee County Utilities Department $72.97

Manatee County Utilities Department $345.85

Neal Land & Neighborhoods -$7.00

Peace River Electric Cooperative $1,047.79

Peace River Electric Cooperative $659.67

Peace River Electric Cooperative $31.88

Peace River Electric Cooperative $54.21

Peace River Electric Cooperative $481.29

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $337.50

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $3,600.00

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $600.00

Vglobal Tech $100.00

$10,033.55

2021-08 Envera $794.00

Jan-Pro of Manasota $325.62

Jan-Pro of Manasota $470.00

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $2,880.00

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $6,650.00

Supervisor Fees $1,000.00

US Bank $4,031.25

$16,150.87

2021-09 DayStar Exterior Cleaning $1,155.00

Payment Authorizations # 06-10

FIELDSTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



MI-BOX $189.00

PFM Group Consulting $3,333.33

Peace River Electric Cooperative $500.00

Peace River Electric Cooperative $100.00

Peace River Electric Cooperative $100.00
Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $900.00

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $3,354.00

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $525.00

Sunrise Landcare $7,888.87

Vogler Ashton $586.00

$18,631.20

2021-10 Manatee County Utilities Department $425.06

Manatee County Utilities Department $72.97

Manatee County Utilities Department $345.85

PFM Group Consulting $28.68

PRECO $1,091.68

PRECO $659.67

PRECO $32.00

PRECO $55.46

PRECO $481.29

S&G Pools $900.00

S&G Pools $900.00

S&G Pools $900.00

S&G Pools $900.00

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $2,200.00

Stantec Consulting Services $20,201.25

$29,193.91



By Amanda Lane at 9:35 am, Dec 07, 2020



By Amanda Lane at 9:35 am, Dec 07, 2020



By Amanda Lane at 3:18 pm, Dec 14, 2020



 

By Amanda Lane at 9:30 am, Dec 23, 2020



By Amanda Lane at 11:55 am, Dec 24, 2020
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Ratification of Requisitions # 2019-192 – 2019-
194 



 Series 2019 COI 
 Series 2019 

Construction 

Number Fiscal Year
Date 

Prepped Vendor  Amount  Amount 
S2019-192 2021 12/11/2020 Driggers Engineering Services -$                      1,230.00$              
S2019-193 2021 12/11/2020 Peace River Electric Cooperativ -$                      2,977.00$              
S2019-194 2021 12/18/2020 Dewberry Engineers -$                      1,500.00$              

Fieldstone Community Development District



 
 
 
 
 

 
FIELDSTONE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review of District Financial Statements 
(under separate cover) 
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